
From: Gonzales, Evelyn P.
Sent: 7/28/2010 9:10:30 AM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Melendez, Ernesto (emesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

How about Aug. 9th? Ernie & I are available.

dget
siori

email: epq@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 8:46 AM 
To: Melendez, Ernesto; Gonzales, Evelyn P. 
Subject: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

It's been too long. You around in August for lunch? I could do the week of the 9th or the week of the 
16th - any day those weeks but the Fridays. Let me know!

Trina
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